(OGC) (FBI)V

~ From: | Jomo) - e e

Sent: 'luesday. November 23, 2004 8 20 _MJ
To: | Jioce) Fey
Subject: ;R_E: Re IPAVICIPAV

SENSITIVE BUT D e TR ~

'NON-RECORD -~ - . — -~ = , : o L

. - The definition previously emailed | CIPAV is ot iti 1bili tsto: PR
call it CIPAV, IPAV, or Web Bug. b"IE :

--—-Original Message-—---

(OGC) (FBI) - o e | S
Bmber 23,2004 8:11 AM . R -
) R
Subect T Re IPAV/CIPAV ‘ : ‘ : o R

SENSITIVE BUT UM ]

~ NON-RECORD _

Doyou have an accepteddefmtvon ofIPAVversusClPAV? o ‘; S g

mndlcated that you have a standard handout that you prowde fi eld ofﬁces when they are thlnkmg of
*+ using thss toof I need a copy of this matenal as well : ‘ ) ,

Ll -' . Thanks,
e Oriclnal MESSAG e ) = AR ‘ . B
Fromi krro) S
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 L1:53AM  ©©
Tol o (060) (FBD) 5
Subject: RE: Re IPAV/CIPAV -~
* SENSITIVE BUT UNGEAS o
: © NON-RECORD. — ~ T - o

... - DATE: lo- 23- 2003 MR
6 | CLASSIFIED BY 603ZZUC/LP;’STP!§‘jg‘

o Oriinal Message—— - p7C [ REASON: 1.4 (C) -0 R
melg_essag__kosc) (FBI) . DECLASSIFY ON: 10-23- 2093

ALL IHFORIMTIDH CD]'JTAIHED ST
| HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT R

- 11/24/2904, | S:E 5@ T B VHERE SHOVS OTHERWISE
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